
1

Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

From: Ashley Ager <aager@ltenv.com>
Sent: Monday, July 1, 2019 5:00 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD; Mann, Ryan
Cc: Littrell, Kyle; Dan Moir; Tacoma Morrissey
Subject: [EXT] Remuda 100 Battery (2RP-5336)
Attachments: Remuda 100 Battery (2RP-5336) - Deferral Request.pdf; C141 Remuda 100 Battery (2RP-5336) - 

Deferral Request.pdf

All, 
 
Please see the attached deferral request for the Remuda 100 Battery (2RP‐5336). I know that as of today, NMOCD must 
receive these using the new permitting system; however I have cc’ed them here for two reasons – 1) to document 
submittal to the State Land Office and 2) Attempts to upload to the new system are taking longer than expected. XTO 
continues to work on the electronic submittal today and I will notify you when they receive confirmation. 
 
Thank You, 
Ashley 
 
 
 

 

Ashley Ager 

Senior Geologist/Vice President of Regional Offices 

970.946.1093 cell 

970.385.1096 office 

848 East Second Avenue, Durango, CO  81301 

www.ltenv.com 

      Think before you print. Click for our email disclosure. 

 
 
 


